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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

JULY 25, 2016 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2016-0451 
2201 STAMFORD LANE 

 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1940 house. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-story, irregular-plan, side-gabled frame house with a stone wainscot; single and paired 
6:6 fenestration; partially-recessed front entry; exterior boxed chimney; partial-width 
independent porch to the north side of the main house.  The house was converted to a 
duplex in 1963 and converted back to single family use in 1989.  The house also has a two-
story non-historic garage apartment to the north. 
RESEARCH 

The house was built in 1940 for Charles Kelty, an optician, and his new bride.  Charles 
Kelty had the Ray Optical Service (with partner Samuel D. Doney) in the 100 block of E. 6th 
Street.  Charles and Norma Kelty lived in this house until around 1946.  Robert and 
Katherine Hoppe, and then Robert’s parents, Hugo and Martha Hoppe, owned and occupied 
the house in the late 1940s.  The Hoppe family was from the Smithville-LaGrange area, and 
operated a restaurant here in Austin.  Hoppe’s restaurant was at 2116 Guadalupe Street, 
and later opened a second location at 415 Barton Springs Road. 
From around 1950 until around 1957, the house was owned and occupied by Will Wilson, 
Jr. and his wife, Marjorie.  Will Wilson, Jr. grew up in Dallas, graduated from the 
University of Oklahoma, and then Southern Methodist University Law School.  He 
practiced law in Dallas, then went to work as an assistant state attorney general.  He 
served in World War II, then came back to Dallas, where he was the District Attorney of 
Dallas County until 1950.  He was then appointed to the Texas Supreme Court, and served 
as associate justice until 1956, all the time living in this house.  He was the Attorney 
General of Texas from 1957 to 1962, then helped found a law firm in Austin.  He was an 
assistant U.S. Attorney General from 1969 to 1971, and was in charge of the Criminal 
Division of the U.S. Department of Justice.  According to his 2005 obituary, Will Wilson was 
known for “running the gangsters out of Dallas, [and] the gamblers out of Galveston, . . .”  
He also tried the Tidelands Case, which established Texas’ ownership of the submerged 
land in the Gulf of Mexico between low tide and just over 10 miles from shore against 
incursions by the federal government. 
STAFF COMMENTS 

The house is beyond the bounds of any City survey. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Encourage rehabilitation and adaptive re-use, but release the permit upon completion of a 
City of Austin Documentation Package, consisting of photographs of all elevations, a 
dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history, for archiving at the Austin History 
Center.  The house has significance for its associations with Hon. Will R. Wilson, Jr., who 
lived here in the 1950s while he served on the Texas Supreme Court, but does not have the 
requisite architectural significance to warrant individual designation as a historic 
landmark. 
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2201 Stamford Lane 
ca. 1940 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 D.11 - 4 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
2201 Stamford Lane 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
July, 2016 
 
1992  Li S. Cody, renter 
  Nutritionist 
 
1985-86 Marjorie W. Jenkins, renter 
  No occupation listed 
  Apt. 2:  S. Lieberman, renter 
    No occupation listed 
 
1981  Apt. 1:  No return 
  Apt. 2:  James L. and Darla K. Hiltion, renters 
    James:  Teaching assistant, University of Texas 

Darla: Copy consultant, Ginny’s Copying Service (multiple 
locations) 

NOTE:  The directory indicates that James L. and Darla K. Hiltion were new 
residents at this address. 

 
1977  A: M.W. Jenkins, renter 
   No occupation listed 
  B: Robert A. Miller, renter 
   No occupation listed 
 
1973  A: Dorothy G. Palmie, owner 

Office secretary, McGinnis, Lochridge & Kilgore, attorneys, 900 Congress 
Avenue. 

  B: Robert J. and Valerie A. Bump, renters 
Sheetrock installer, Capital Building and Construction (not listed in the 
alphabetical section of the directory). 

NOTE:  The directory indicates that Robert J. and Valerie A. Bump were new 
residents at this address. 

 
1968  Dorothy G. Palmie, owner 
  Accountant 
 
  Lena L. Clausell, renter 

Executive secretary, Presbyterian Church, U.S. Synod of Texas, 510 W. 29th 
Street. 

 
1965  Dorothy G. Palmie, owner 

Office secretary, McGinnis, Lochridge, Kilgore, Hunter & Wilson, attorneys, 1030 
Brown Building, 708-14 Colorado Street. 

 
1962  Richard E. and Margaret Bathelemy, renters 
  Project associate, American Institute of Biological Sciences 
 
1959  Sam J. and Mary J. Davis, renters 
  Used car manager, Capitol Chevrolet, 5th Street and Lamar Boulevard. 
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1955  Will R., Jr. and Marjorie Wilson, owners 
  Associate justice, State Supreme Court 
 
1952  Will R., Jr. and Marjorie Wilson, owners 
  Associate justice, State Supreme Court 
 
1949  Hugo R. and Martha Hoppe, owners 

Proprietor (with Robert F. Hoppe), Hoppe’s, restaurant, 415 Barton Springs Road 
and 2116 Guadalupe Street. 

 
1947  Robert F. and Katherine Hoppe, owners 
  Proprietor, Hoppe’s, restaurant, 2116 Guadalupe Street. 
  NOTE:  Hugo R. and Martha Hoppe are not listed in the directory. 
 
1944-45 Charles O. and Norma Kelty, owners 

Inspector 
NOTE:  Robert F. and Katherine Hoppe are not listed in the directory. 
 

1941  Charles O. and Norma Kelty, renters 
Charles: Proprietor (with Samuel D. Doney), Ray Optical Service, glasses 

on credit, prescription and manufacturing opticians, 107 E. 6th 
Street. 

  Norma: Private secretary, State Department of Banking 
 
1940  The address is not listed in the directory. 

NOTE:  Charles O. Kelty is listed at 604 Ruiz Street; he was not married.  He 
was the proprietor (with Samuel D. Doney), of Ray Optical Service, glasses on 
credit, prescription and manufacturing opticians, 107 E. 6th Street. 

 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES 
Charles O. and Norma Kelty (ca. 1940 – 1946) 
The 1940 U.S. Census shows Charles O. and Ida Mary Kelty as the renters of an apartment at 
1200 Guadalupe Street.  Charles O. Kelty was 33, had been born in Indiana, and was an 
optometrist.  He had lived in Cincinnati, Ohio in 1935.  Ida Mary Kelty was 29, had been born in 
New York, and was a secretary in the Banking Department. 
 
Charles Kelty died March 10, 1963 in San Antonio, where he had lived in the suburb of Castle 
Hills for the 17 years prior to his death.  He was born in 1908 in Indiana, and was an optician. 
 
Robert F. and Katherine Hoppe (ca. 1946 – ca. 1948) 
Hugo R. and Martha P. Hoppe (ca. 1948 – ca. 1950) 
Robert F. Hoppe was the son of Hugo R. and Martha P. Hoppe.  The 1930 U.S. Census shows 
Hugo R. and Martha P. Hoppe living in a house they owned in Smithville, Texas.  Hugo R. 
Hoppe was 39, had been born in Texas, and was a lumber merchant.  Martha P. Hoppe was 49, 
had been born in Texas to Moravian-born parents, and had no occupation listed.  Their son, 
Robert F. Hoppe, was 15, and had been born in Texas. 
 
The 1940 U.S. Census shows Robert F. Hoppe as living in the Brown & Root Company Dam 
Construction Barracks in Travis County.  He was 25, had been born in Texas and had lived in 
rural Colorado County, Texas in 1935.  He was a cost accountant in dam construction. 
 
Robert F. Hoppe died December 31, 1973 and is buried in LaGrange, Texas. 
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Obituary of Hugo R. Hoppe 

Austin American, November 30, 1956 
 

 
Funeral notice for Hugo R. Hoppe 

Austin American, December 1, 1956 
 
 
 
Will R., Jr. and Marjorie Wilson (ca. 1950 – ca. 1957) 
Will R. Wilson, Jr. appears in the 1940 U.S. Census as the 27-year old son of Will R. and Kate 
B. Wilson of Highland Park, Dallas.  Will R. Wilson, Jr. had been born in Texas and was a 
lawyer.  His father, Will R. Wilson, Sr., was a retail sporting goods merchant.  
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Obituary of Hon. Will R. Wilson, Jr. 

Austin American-Statesman, December 16, 2005 
 

 
Building permit to Charles Kelty for the construction of this house (1940) 
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Sewer connection application by Charles O. Kelty for this house (1940) 
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Water service permit to C.O. Kelty for this address (1940) 

 
 

 
Building permit to create a duplex out of the house (1963) 

 
 
The duplex was converted back to a single family residence in 1989.  The detached carport was 
demolished and a new garage and second floor apartment was constructed in 2005. 

 


